From: Gilinson, Randi D <rgilinson@uabmc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 9:27 AM

To: DOPM All Users <DOPMAIlUsers@uabmc.edu>

Subject: Computer Tip of the Week -- How to move the RDC banner out of the way

How to move the RDC banner  Broughttoyouby
Lisa Schwaiger

OUt Of the Way - DOPM HelpDesk Triage and
Computer Tech, currently working
from home
SITUATION/NEED:

When I’'m at home and I remote into my Medical Towers computer, there is an informational
banner at the top, telling me the name (IP address) of the computer I am remoted into.
That’s nice, but occasionally it gets “in my way”

BACKGROUND:
RDC stands for Remote Desktop Connection.
Sometimes you’ll hear the term “when you RDC”.
That means the same as:
e “when you remote into” or
e “when you connect remotely to” your Medical Towers Computer

SOLUTION:

Yes, you can literally move it out of your way.
Just click and hold on it (in a blank spot) and then simply slide it left or right.

Was this helpful? Do you have suggestions for a future Tip of the Week? Do you have any other comments?
Let us know at dopmHelp@uabmc.edu

To see an archive of past Tips of the Week: http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw




